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Jolly Joseph <jolly.joseph@jaipuria.ac.in>

Fwd: FW: Program on Women Safety and awareness rescheduled - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 28th
Nov at 12:50 pm 

Nidhi Singh Jaipuria Noida <nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in> Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 3:47 PM
To: Jolly Joseph Jaipuria Noida <Jolly.joseph@jaipuria.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Shefali Sharma <shefali.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Date: Tue 27 Nov, 2018, 10:22 AM 
Subject: FW: Program on Women Safety and awareness rescheduled - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 28th Nov at 12:50 pm 
To:  
Cc: Nidhi Singh Jaipuria Noida <nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in>, <vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in> 

Dear Students ( Girls)

 

A gentle Reminder !
 

Chuppi Todo Khulkar Bolo” on Wednesday , 28thth November, 2018 at 12.50 pm in Audi-I

 

Please  be present in the session on time.

 

 

Shefali Sharma

Coordinator - Student Affairs

Jaipuria	Institute	of	Management,	Noida

Mob : 9873432883

Email	:	shefali.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in
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From: Shefali Sharma [mailto:shefali.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in]  
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:48 PM 
Cc: 'Nidhi Singh Jaipuria Noida' <nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in' <vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'D N Pandey Jaipuria Noida'
<dn.pandey@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Subject: FW: Program on Women Safety and awareness rescheduled - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 28th Nov at 12:50 pm

 

Dear Students

 

Please be apprised that the women awareness and safety session “Chuppi Todo Khulkar Bolo” has been rescheduled to Wednesday , 28th Nov, 2018
at 1250 pm in Audi I.

 

Regards

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
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 2:03 PM 
Cc: 'Nidhi Singh Jaipuria Noida' <nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in' <vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'registrar@jaipuria.ac.in'
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<registrar@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'D N Pandey Jaipuria Noida' <dn.pandey@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Subject: FW: Program on Women Safety and awareness - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 26th Nov at 1:00 pm

 

Dear Students ( Girls)

 

A gentle Reminder !
 

Chuppi Todo Khulkar Bolo” on Monday , 26thth November, 2018 at 12.50 pm in Audi-I

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:09 PM 
Cc: 'Nidhi Singh Jaipuria Noida' <nidhi.singh@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in' <vinod.kumar@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'registrar@jaipuria.ac.in'
<registrar@jaipuria.ac.in>; 'D N Pandey Jaipuria Noida' <dn.pandey@jaipuria.ac.in> 
Subject: Program on Women Safety and awareness - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 26th Nov at 1:00 pm
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Dear Students (Girls only)

 

Under the noble initiative of Dainik Jagran Noida Unit in collaboration with Gautam Budh Nagar Police Authorities have planned to conduct a campaign for women
safety  to create awareness on increasing violence and crime against women,  City SSP, (Gautam Budh Nagar) Dr. Ajay Pal Sharma and SP Crime (Gautam
Budh Nagar) Mr. Ashok Kumar Singh (former United Nation’s member) will be present to grace the occasion. It is going to be an interactive session on
the topic   “Chuppi Todo Khulkar Bolo” on Monday , 26thth November, 2018 at 12.50 pm in Audi-I of the institute.

 

You are required to attend the Programme and get benefitted by the deliberation on a very contemporary and important theme of familiarizing the present
generations with existing rules, provisions and effort of local police to make the habitat relatively congenial for them.

 

Your attendance is mandatory, so please comply with the notice and attend the prog. without fail.

 

Kindly note : Absentees would be debarred from attending any lectures.
 

Regards,

Shefali Sharma

Coordinator - Student Affairs

Jaipuria	Institute	of	Management,	Noida

Mob : 9873432883

Email	:	shefali.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in
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URL: www.jaipuria.ac.in

Description: Description: ds

 

2 attachments

image001.jpg 
4K

mailto:shefali.sharma@jaipuria.ac.in
http://www.jaipuria.ac.in/


6/4/22, 4:02 PM Jaipuria Institute of Management Mail - Fwd: FW: Program on Women Safety and awareness rescheduled - "CHUPPI TODO KHULKAR BOLO" on 28th Nov at 12:50 pm

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8644468c8d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1618463102237491578&simpl=msg-f%3A1618463102237491578&mb=1 5/5

image001.jpg 
4K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=8644468c8d&view=att&th=1675ef9dd2f1417a&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=1675ef9a26f4ce8e91&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=8644468c8d&view=att&th=1675ef9dd2f1417a&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid&safe=1&zw

